
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 4/14/2014 12:54:57 PM
To: Murtishaw, Scott (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Lunch

Redacted

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

> On Apr 14, 2014, at 12:36 PM, "Murtishaw, Scott" <scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>
> Hi Brian,
>
> Thanks for the invite. We're in. What's your address?
>
>
> Scott Murtishaw
> Energy Advisor to President Peevey
> California Public Utilities Commission 
>(0)415-703-5863
>(f) 415-703-5091
>
>

■Original Message----
> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BK.C7(5>pge.eoml
> Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2014 5:58 PM
> To: Murtishaw, Scott
> Subject: Lunch

>

>
> Scott - I'm having Audrey and her family over to our house on May 10 at noon for lunch. You are welcome to 
bring the family and join us. We would love to have you visit but if you can't make it, no worries.

>
> Sent from my iPad
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

SB GT&S 0085063

mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BK.C7(5%3epge.eoml
http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

